
USDA
-
United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Animal and 
Plant Health 
Inspection 
Service 

Legislative and 
Public Affairs 
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4700 River Road 
Unit 50 
Riverdale, MD 
20737-1232 

MAY 1 2 2008 
Sarah Conant, Esquire 

The Humane Society ofthe United States 

2100 L Street, Nw. 

Washington, DC 20037 


Dear Ms. Conant: 


This is the second partial response to your October 23, 2007, Freedom of Information Act 

(FOIA) requests for any and all Inspection Reports dated November 1, 2005 to the 

present various identified violations. You are also requesting records pertaining to S & S 

Farms dated November 2, 2002 to the present. Your request was received in this office 

on October 29, 2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08·098. 


The enclosed CD·ROM contains the first installment of 100 pages of responsive records. 

However, information has'been withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6, 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6). This exemption protects information from disclosure when its 

release would cause a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


Additionally, this same information is withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 7(C), 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(C). This exemption protects from disclosure records or information 

collected for law enforcement purposes when its release could reasonably be expected to 

constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


You may appeal our denial ofthis information or you may hold your appeal in abeyance 

until we have completed our review of the remaining records. If you choose to appeal, 

your appeal must be in writing and must be received within 45 days of the date of this 

letter to: 


Administrator 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

Ag Box 3401 

Washington, DC 20250-3401 


Please refer to FOIA 08-098 in your appeal letter and add the words "FOIA Appeal" to 
the front ofthe envelope. To assist the Administrator in reviewing your appeal, provide 
specific reasons why you believe modification ofthe determination is warranted. 

Also contained on the CD·ROM are a copy of this letter, a copy of your FOIA request 
and a free copy of Adobe® Acrobat® ReaderTM which is needed to review the responsive 
records. By opening rp505enu.exe and following the on-screen instructions, you will 
install Adobe Reader. After the installation, Adobe Reader should render the PDF files 
correctly, 

APHIS Safeguarding Americ1iln Agriculture 
~ APHIS is an agency of USDA's Marfleting and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



2 
Ms. Sarah Conant 
FOIA 08-098 

In the interim, if you have any questions concerning this request, please contact 
Mr. Robbie Perry on (301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

Tonya O. Woods 
Director 
Freedom of Infonnation & Pri~acy Act 
Legislative and Public Affairs 

Enclosure 

I 
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APR 2 £\ 2008 

Sarah Conant, Esquire 

The Humane Society of the United States 

2100 L Street, NW. 

Washington, DC 20037 


Dear Ms. Conant: 


This is the fIrst partial response to your October 23,2007, Freedom ofInformation Act 

(FOIA) requests for any and all Inspection Reports dated November 1, 2005 to the 

present various identifIed violations. You are also requesting records pertaining to S & S 

Farms dated November 2, 2002 to the present. Your request was received in this office 

on October 29,2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08-098. 


The enclosed CD-ROM contains the fIrst installment of97 pages of responsive records. 

However, information has been withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6, 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6). This exemption protects information from disclosure when its 

release would cause a clearly unwarranted invasion ofpersonal privacy. 


Additionally, this same information is withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 7(C), 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(C). This exemption protects from disclosure records or information 

collected for law enforcement purposes when its release could reasonably be expected to 

constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


You may appeal our denial of this information or you may hold your appeal in abeyance 

until we have completed our review of the remaining records. If you choose to appeal, 

your appeal must be in writing and must be received within 45 days of the date of this 

letter to: 


Administrator 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

Ag Box 3401 

Washington, DC 20250-3401 


I 
Please refer to FOIA 08-098 in your appeal letter and add thel words "FOIA Appeal" to 
the front of the envelope. To assist the Administrator in reviewing your appeal, provide 
specifIc reasons why you believe modifIcation of the determihation is warranted. ! 

I 
! 

Also contained on the CD-ROM are a copy of this letter, a cdpy of your FOIA request
! . . 

and a free copy of Adobe® Acrobat® Reader™ which is nee~ed to review the responsive 
records. By opening rp505enu.exe and following the on-scr~en instructions, you will· 
install Adobe Reader. After the installation, Adobe Reader shOUld render the PDF fIles 
correctly. i 

APHIS Safeguarding American Agriculture?i#iiii APHIS is an agency of USDA's Marketing and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



2 Ms. Sarah Conant 

FOIA 08-098 


In the interim, ifyou have any questions concerning this request, please contact 
Mr. Robbie Perry on (301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
~J?onyaG. Woods 


Director 

Freedom ofInfonnation & Privacy Act 

Legislative and Public Affairs 


Enclosure 
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United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Animal and 
Plant Health 
Inspection 
Service 

Legislative and 
Public Affairs 

Freedom of 
Information 

4700 River Road 
Unit 50 
Riverdale, MD 
20737-1232 

October 30, 2007 

Sarah Conant, Esq. 
The Humane Society of the United States 
2100 L Str., NW 
Washington, DC 20037 FOIA 08-098 

Dear Ms. Conant: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your October 23,2007, Freedom ofInformation Act 
(FOIA) in which you requested any and all records dated November 1, 2005 to present 
related to violations of the following codes: 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(a)(2)(xi) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.28(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.28(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.53(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.53(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.128 


You also requested any and all records concerning S&S Farms. Your request was 
received in this office on October 29,2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08-098. 

The records you seek are maintained outside of this Office and we have not yet been 
able to complete a search to determine whether there are records within the scope of 
your request. Accordingly, we will be unable to comply with the twenty-working-day 
time limit in this case as well as the ten additional days provided by the statute. 

I regret the necessity of this delay, but I assure you that your request will be processed 
as soon as possible. If you have any questions or wish to discuss reformulation or an 
alternative time frame for the processing of your request, you may contact me at 
(301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

Robbie Perry 
FOIA Program Specialist 

. APHIS Safeguarding American Agriculture 
~ APHIS is an agency of USDA's Marketing and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



KatyE To IESFOINMD/APHIS/USDA, 
VagnonilMD/APHIS/uSDA cc 
07/06/201003:44 PM 

bcc 

Subject Search for records for 08-098 

This is an old case; but I can't find any indication that IES responded to our search. Animal Care 
answered item #1 already. Please search for records for item #2 on the second page of the request. You 
can return your response to me or Robbie Perry. . 

~. tf!l~TI 
08-098 franked request.pdf 08-098(IES additional FOIA search).doc 

Thank you 
Katy Vagnoni 
Assistant Director 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Legislative and Public Affairs 
Freedom of Information & Privacy Act Staff 
4700 River Road - Unit SO/Cubicle 2B-02F 
Riverdale, MD 20737 
Phone: (301) 734-3254 
Fax: (301) 734-5941 
e-mail: Katy.EVagnoni@aphis.usda.gov 

NOT A FOIA DELETION



Felicia L To Katy E Vagnoni/MD/APHIS/USDA, Robbie T 
Hubb/MD/APHIS/USDA Perry/MD/APHISIUSDA, 

07/091201001:27 PM ee 

bee 

Subject Fw: FOIA 08-098 

I will copy the file again and hand deliver them by COB today. 

Felicia 

---- Forwarded by Felicia L Hubb/MD/APH IS/USDA on 07/09/2010 01 :27 PM --

Felicia L 
Hubb/MD/APHIS/USDA To Reet Kaseoru/MD/APHIS/USDA 

11113/200702:32 PM ee 

Subject FOIA 08-098 

Good Afternoon Ms. Kaseoru, 

This is the official IES response to FOIA request 08-098. The relevant records involved with this request 
(S006006) have been scanned and will be hand delivered to your office. This file is being close out with 
this response. 

Thank You, 
Felicia L Hubb 
Program Management Specialist 
Investigative & Enforcement Services 
Riverdale, MO 
301-734-6339 Voice 
Felicia.LHubb@aphis.usda.gov 



REQUEST FOR DOCUMENT SEARCH 

Date Sent: 7/6/2010 

TO: IES REQUESTER: Sarah Conant, HSUS 

REQUEST #: FOIA 08-098 DUE TO FOIA: ASAP 

Attached is a FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a 
thorough search for all responsive records, including files that may be kept in locations other 
than your office. Please make sure to review the entire request and address each part of it. 

Please complete this page and return it with one single-sided copy of the responsive 
records by MAIL to USDA, APHIS, LPA, FOI, 4700 Riverdale Road, Unit 50, Riverdale, 
MD 20737 or HAND DELIVER to Suite 2B-02, or place records in box outside space 
2B-02.7 Address records to the attention of: Katy Vagnoni. Telephone #: (301) 734-3254. 
Fax #: (301) 734-5941. 

DO NOT STAPLE DOCUMENTS. 
I 

SEARCH START DATE: _07/09/2010 ______ 

Search time* (clerical): _________ 

Search time* (professional): _2 minso_______ 


*Does not include photocopying time 
Review time (professional): _2 mins,_______ 

Search conJducted by: 
Name Title Office and Phone 
Felicia Hubb Case Examiner 734-6339 

Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 

FOI Liaison's Initials & Date: _Felicia Hubb___07/09/2010______ 

***PLEASE ~OTE: Agency records retention periods are affected by this FOIAIPA request. DO NOT DESTROY 
ORIGINALS :for a minimum of 3 years. Please see APHIS Records Management Handbook: Inf 8 - Privacy Act 
Requests and .Inf 9 - FOIA Requests. 



Felicia L To Reet KaseorulMD/APHISlUSDA, 
Hubb/MD/APHIS/USDA cc 
11/131200702:31 PM 

bee 

Subject FOIA 03-098 

Good Afternoon ~nl~ 
This is the officiallES response to FOIA request 08-098. The relevant records involved with this request 
(SD06006) have been scanned and will be hand delivered to your office. This file is being close out with 
this response. 

Thank You, 
Felicia L. Hubb 
Program Management Specialist 
Investigative & Enforcement Services 
Riverdale, MD 
301-734-6339 Voice 
Felicia.L.Hubb@aphis.usda.gov 



FOIA Case Response Checklist 

Information about this ease IES Response Date ___ 
IES Case number SbOlD(X:;(Q-A~ 
o This case is open - in the field . 
o This case is open -in Enforcement Operations (EO). 
XThis case is open - at the Office ofGeneral Counsel (OOC) 

o This case is closed (Date ) 
o This case is destroyed (Date ) 

• Categories of IES Case Documents Included in this Response 
.--~ Investl.gator'sNotes . 

X .Affidavits 

)(. Witness List . 

Penalty Worksheet~ 
)( Tracking System printout(s) 

o Records 8.!ld Reports (fEeS, ACS etc.) Obtained from another agency (i.e. CBP) 

X Records and Reports Obtained from the IES Intelligence Analysis Unit (IAU) 


o Physical Evidence (i.e. ear tags, back tags, blood) 


~ Records and Reports Obtained from APHIS Agencies (i.e. Animal Care) 


o . Anything else FOIA should know? Other? )Please describe 


Would the release of the above categories of documents, or portions ofdocuments, 
be of concern to IES? Ifyes to any, please explain and provide a Point of Contact 
(POC) for the FOIA Office if they have further questions. 

IES Concerns 
A. Investigative Strategies/Circumvention of Law 
B. PersonaJiPhysical Safety 
C. Hrum to Investigation 
D. Unwarranted Invasion of Personal Privacy 
E. Expressed Interest by Another Federal Agency (i.e. FBI, 010) 

T62 FO!A Checklist 1 CH·07 



FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
. TO: Animal Care - Western Region REQUEST #: 08-098 

REQUESTER: Conant 

DATE DUE BACK TO FOIA: November 13th 
, 2007 1iJhb'f J 

Attached is a FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a thorough search 
for all responsive records, including files that may be kept in locations other than your office. Please 
ensure that you read the request thoroughly and that we respond with ONLY the information that has been 
requested. Many times much more information is copied and forwarded that was not in the original 
request wasting YOUR TIME, not to mention paper and postage. Please complete this page and return it 
with one single-sided copy of the responsive records to: 

Linda Jackson Fax: 301-734-4993 
4700 River Road, Unit 84 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

DO NOT STAPLE DOCUMENTS 

Search Time *(Clerical): 15 min. *Ooes not include photocopying time. 

Search Time *(Professional): 

Review Time (Professional): 

i Total time spent on this request, INCLUDING copying time: 15 min. 

Search Conducted by: 
NAME TITLE REGION PHONE DATE MAILED 

Jennifer Harris Student Western 970-494-7478 

Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 

Attached are all inspection reports containing the violation codes requested. 

ruECEIVE_~ 

Qu.,A- ~1 

I 

-i 
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
I TO: Animal Care .. Western Region 

IREQUESTER: Conant 

REQUEST #: 08-098 

DATE DUE BACK TO FOIA: thNovember 13 ,2007 RtJht/.( /
Attached is a.FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a thorough search 
for all responsive records, including files that may be Kept in locations other than your office. Please 
ensure that you read the request thoroughly and that we respond with ONLY the information that has been 
requested. Many times much more information is copied and forwarded that was not in the original 
request wasting YOUR TIME, not to mention paper and postage. Please complete this page and return it 
with one single-sided copy of the responsive records to: 

Linda Jackson Fax: 301-734-4993 
4700 River Road, Unit 84 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

DO NOT STAPLE DOCUMENTS 

Search Time *(Clerical): 15 min. "Does not include photocopying time. 

Search Time *(Professional): 

I Review Time (Professional): 

Total time spenton this request. INCLUDING copying time: 15 min. 

Search Conducted by: 
NAME TITLE REGION PHONE DATE MAILED 

I 

Jennifer Harris Student Western 970-494-7478 

Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 

Attached are all inspection reports containing the violation codes requested. 
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,. OF THE UNITED STATES 

June 4,2008 

By First Class Mail 

Tonya G. Woods 
Director 
Freedom of Information & Privacy Act 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 
4700 River Road, Unit 50 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

RE: FOIA Request 08-098 

Dear Ms. Woods: 

This letter is in response to the April 24, 2008 partial response and May 12, 2008 
partial response to the Humane Society of the United States' October 23, 2007 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for any and all Inspection Reports dated 
November 1, 2005 to the present relating to various identified violations and records 
pertaining to S & S Farms dated November 2, 2002 to the present. 

Pursuant to the Agency's responses dated April 24, 2008 and May 12, 2008, we have 
decided to hold our appeal in abeyance until we have received the final partial 
response from the Agency. We reserve our right to appeal the Agency's withholding 
of requested records covered by the entire response at that time, including the 
partial responses dated April 24, 2008 and May 12, 2008, and any and all 
subsequent partial responses from the Agency. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Conant, Esq. 
The Humane Society of the United States 
2100 L Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20037 
(202) 676-2325 
sconant@humanesociety.org 

Celebrating Animals, ilinfronting Cruelty 

2100 L Street, tNV. Washington, DC 20037 t 202.452.1100 f 202.778.6132 humanesocietyorg 
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Riverdale, MD 
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MAY 1 2 2008 
Sarah Conant, Esquire 

The Humane Society ofthe United States 

2100 L Street, NW. 

Washington, DC 20037 


Dear Ms. Conant: 


This is the second partial response to your October 23, 2007, Freedom ofInformation Act 

(FOIA) requests for any and all Inspection Reports dated November 1,2005 to the 

present various identified violations. You are also requesting records pertaining to S & S 

Fanns dated November 2,2002 to the present. Your request was received in this office 

on October 29, 2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08-098. 


The enclosed CD-ROM contains the first installment of 100 pages of responsive records. 

However, infonnation has' been withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6, 

5 U.S.c. § 552(b)(6). This exemption protects information from disclosure when its 

release would cause a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


Additionally, this same information is withheld pursuantto FOIA Exemption 7(C), 

5 U.S.c. § 552(b)(7)(C). This exemption protects from disclosure records or information 

collected for law enforcement purposes when its release could reasonably be expected to 

constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


You may appeal our denial ofthis information or you may hold your appeal in abeyance 

until we have completed our review of the remaining records. lfyou choose to appeal, 

your appeal must be in writing and must be received within 45 days of the date ofthis 

letter to: 


Administrator 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

Ag Box 3401 

Washington, DC 20250-3401 


Please refer to FOIA 08-098 in your appeal letter and add the words "FOIA Appeal" to 
the front of the envelope. To assist the Administrator in reviewing your appeal, provide 
specific reasons why you believe modification of the detennination is warranted. 

Also contained on the CD-ROM are a copy ofthis letter, a copy of your FOIA request 
and a free copy of Adobe® Acrobat® ReaderTM which is needed to review the responsive 
records. By opening rp505enu.exe and following the on-screen instructions, you will 
install Adobe Reader. After the installation, Adobe Reader should render the PDF files 
correctly. 

APIB 5afeguaffJing American Agriculture 
~ APHIS is an agency of USDA's Marketing and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



2 Ms. Sarah Conant 
FOIA 08-098 

In the interim, if you have any questions concerning this request, please contact 
Mr. Robbie Perry on (301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

Tonya o. Woods 
Director 
Freedom of Information & Prifacy Act 
Legislative and Public Affairs; 

Enclosure 
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United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Animal and 
Plant Health 
Inspection 
Service 

Legislative and 
Public Affairs 

Freedom of 
Information 

4700 River Road 
Unit 50 
RiVerdale, MD 
20737-1232 

APR 2 42008 

Sarah Conant, Esquire 

The Humane Society of the United States 

2100 L Street, NW. 

Washington, DC 20037 


Dear Ms. Conant: 


This is the flrst partial response to your October 23,2007, Freedom of Information Act 

(FOIA) requests for any and all Inspection Reports dated November 1,2005 to the 

present various identifled violations. You are also requesting records pertaining to S & S 

Farms dated November 2,2002 to the present. Your request was received in this office 

on October 29, 2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08-098. 


The enclosed CD-ROM contains the flrst installment of 97 pages of responsive records. 

However, information has been withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6, 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(6). This exemption protects information from disclosure when its 

release would cause a clearly unwarranted invasion ofpersonal privacy. 


Additionally, this same information is withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 7(C), 

5 U.S.C. § 552(b )(7)(C). This exemption protects from disclosure records or information 

collected for law enforcement purposes when its release could reasonably be expected to 

constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. 


You may appeal our denial of this information or you may hold your appeal in abeyance 

until we have completed our review of the remaining records. If you choose to appeal, 

your appeal must be in writing and must be received within 45 days of the date of this 

letter to: 


Administrator 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

AgBox 3401 

Washington, DC 20250-3401 


i 
Please refer to FOIA 08-098 in your appeal letter and add the: words "FOIA Appeal" to 
the front of the envelope. To assist the Administrator in revi<rwing your appeal, provide 
speciflc reasons why you believe modiflcation of the determipation is warranted. I 

Also contained on the CD-ROM are a copy ofthis letter, a cdpy of your FOIA request 
and a free copy of Adobe® Acrobat® Reader™ which is ne~ed to review the respOnsive 
records. By operring rp505enu.exe and following the on-scr~en instructions, you will· 
install Adobe Reader. After the installation, Adobe Reader should render the PDF files 
correctly. I 

I 

APIIB Safeguarding American Agriculture 
~ APHIS Is an agency of USDA's Marketing and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



2 Ms. Sarah Conant. 
ForA 08~098 

In the interim, ifyou have any questions concerning this request, please contact 
Mr. Robbie Perry on (301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

si52oo~ 
Director 

Freedom ofInfonnation & Privacy Act 

Legislative and Public Affairs 


Enclosure 





USDA
-
United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Animal and 
Plant Health 
Inspection 
Service 

Legislative and 
Public Affairs 

Freedom of 
Information 

4700 River Road 
Unit 50 
Riverdale, MD 
20737-1232 

October 30, 2007 

Sarah Conant, Esq. 
The Humane Society of the United States 
2100 L Str., NW 
Washington, DC 20037 FOIA 08-098 

Dear Ms. Conant: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your October 23,2007, Freedom ofInformation Aq,t 
(FOIA)in which you requested any and all records dated November 1,2005 to present 
related to violations of the following codes: 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(a)(2)(xi) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.28(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.28(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.53(b) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.53(c) 

9 C.F.R. § 3.128 


You also requested any and all records concerning S&S Farms. Your request was 
received in this office on October 29, 2007 and assigned case number FOIA 08-098. 

The records you seek are maintained outside of this Office and we have not yet been 
able to complete a search to determine whether there are records within the scope of 
your request. Accordingly, we will be unable to comply with the twenty-working-day 
time limit in this case as well as the ten additional days provided by the statute. 

I regret the necessity of this delay, but I assure you that your request will be processed 
as soon as possible. If you have any questions or wish to discuss reformulation or an 
alternative time frame for the processing of your request, you may contact me at 
(301) 734-8696. 

Sincerely, 

~U2~ 
Robbie Perry 
FOIA Program Specialist 

APHIS Safeguarding American Agriculture?#iii APHIS is an agency of USDA's Marketing and Regulatory Programs 

.. An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
TO: Animal Care - Western Region REQU EST #: 08-098 

REQUESTER: Conant 

DATE DUE BACK TO FOIA: November 13th
, 2007 'K()hJ,e ./ 

Attached is a FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a thorough search 
for all responsive records, including files that may be kept in locations other than your office. Please 
ensure that you read the request thoroughly and that we respond with ONLY the information that has been 
requested. Many times much more information is copied and forwarded that was not in the original 
request wasting YOUR TIME, not to mention paper and postage. Please complete this page and return it 
with one single·sided copy of the responsive records to: 

Linda Jackson Fax: 301-734-4993 
4700 River Road, Unit 84 
Riverdale, MD 20737 

DO NOT STAPLE DOCUMENTS 

Search Time *(Clerical): 15 min. *Does not include photocopying time. 

Search Time *(Professional): 

Review Time (Professional): 

Total time spent on this request, INCLUDING copying time: 15 min. 

Search Conducted by: 
NAME TITLE REGION PHONE DATE MAILED 

Jennifer Harris Student Western 970-494-7478 

Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 

Attached are all inspection reports containing the violation codes requested. 
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Garfield 0 Daley To: Connie R Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
cc: Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA, Robbie T 

11/26/200708:09 AM Perry/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
Subject: Re: Fw: FOIA 0B-098t! 

Thanks, Connie. Our office will wait AC to provide us the records for review and release and we will 
respond to this request in-turn. 

Garfield Daley, Acting FOIA Director 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

Legislative and Public Affairs 

FOIAIPA Staff 

(301) 734-5273 (Office) 
(301) 734-5941 (Fax) 
Garfield.O.Daley@aphis.uSda.gov 

Connie R Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA 

Connie R 
Morris/CO/APH IS/USDA To Garfield 0 Daley/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA, Robbie T 

Perry/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA11/23/200704:20 PM 
cc Linda F JacksonIMD/APHISIUSDA@USDA 

Subject Fw: FOIA 08-098 

Just wondered if you received this extension request. I know a lot of people are gone for the holiday. This 
FOIA was due to your office on November 13, 2007. It is not finished and probably won't be until the end 
of December. Again, we request an extension until that time, please. 

Thanks - Connie 

----- Forwarded by Connie R Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA on 11/20/200706:20 PM ----

Connie R 
Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA To Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA 

10/31/200707:01 PM cc Evelyn M Celli/CO/APHISIUSDA@USDA 

Subject Fw: FOIA 08-098 

This FOIA contains two requests. The first one is for all inspection reports that contain these particular 
violation codes for the time period of November 1, 2005 to November 1, 2007. From the results of those 
citation reports, we will have to pull facility files and make copies of over 350 inspection reports. 
An average of 15 minutes will be needed to pull each of the files and make the copies. This will require a 
total of 88 hours of staff time. We estimate it will take a minium of two months to fill this request using 
staff and part-time working students who already have assigned duties. Estimated average cost of $15 
per hour will result in approximately a total cost of $1,320. 

The second request (S & S Farms) can be submitted sooner if you want it separately. 

Please grant us extended time. 

Thanks - Connie 



Conni.e R Morris To: Garfield 0 Daley/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA, Robbie T 
Perry/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA

11/23/2007 04:20 PM cc: Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
Subject: Fw: FOIA 08-098 

Just wondered if you received this extension request. I know a lot of people are gone for the holiday. This 
FOIA was due to your office on November 13, 2007. It is not finished and probably won't be until the end 
of December. Again, we request an extension until that time, please. 

Thanks - Connie 

---- Forwarded by Connie R Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA on 11/20/200796:20 PM ---

Connie R 
Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA To Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA 

10/31/200707:01 PM cc Evelyn M Celli/CO/APHfS/USDA@USDA 

Subject Fw: FOIA 08-098 

This FOIA contains two requests. The first one is for all inspection reports that contain these particular 
violation codes for the time period of November 1,2005 to November 1,2007. From the results of those 
citation reports, we will have to pull facility files and make copies of over 350 inspection reports. 
An average of 15 minutes will be needed to pull each of the files and make the copies. This will reql,lire a 
total of 88 hours of staff time. We estimate it will take a minium of two months to fill this request using 
staff and part-time working students who already have assigned duties. Estimated average cost of ~15 
per hour will result in approximately a total cost of $1 ,320. 

The second request (S & S Farms) can be submitted sooner if you want it separately. 

Please grant us extended time. 

Thanks - Connie 

----- Forwarded by Connie R Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA on 10/31/200706:32 PM ----

Evelyn M 

Celli/CO/APHIS/USDA 
 To Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
10/31/200711 :13 AM cc Robert M GibbenslCO/APHIS/USDA@USDA, Connie R 

Morris/CO/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
Subject FOIA 08-098 

Hi Linda: 

I still have the FOIA 08-098 regarding the following sections from HSUS. I hope that I have the sections 
correct because they are hard to read. Did you find out anything on what facilities that we are needing the 
information? Is it all of the US (AClWest & AC East)? 'would like to take care of this FOIA as soon as 
possible. I appreciate you taking your time in this matter to help me. 



9CFR 3.6{a){2)xi) 
9CFR 3.6{b) 
9CFR 3.6{c) 
9CFR 3.28{b) 
9CFR 3.28{c) 
9CFR 3.S3{b) 
9CFR 3.S3{c) 
9CFR 3.128 

Thanks again for your help. 

Evelyn 



-----------
----------------

Celeste Smith To: Linda F Jackson/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA, 
Sent by: Celeste Cam~, IESFOINMD/APHIS/USDA@USDA 

cc: Robbie T Perry/MD/APHIS/USDA@USDA 
Subject: FOrA 08-098 Search Request 10/30/2007 08:32 AM 

TO: ACIIES REQUESTER: Conant, S. 
------~- ----'---~--

REQUEST #: FOIA 08~098 DIJE TO FOIA: 11113/07------- 
Attached is a FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a 
thorough search for all responsive records, including files that may be kept in locations other 

than your office. Do not create a record to respond and do not staple any pages. 

Please complete this page and return it with one single-sided copy of the responsive 
records by MAIL to USDA, APHIS, LPA, FOI, 4700 Riverdale Road, Unit 50, Riverdale, 
MD 20737 or HAND DELIVER to Suite 2B-02, Place records in box outside Space 
2B-02.7 Address records to the attention of _R:.;:o~b~b_ie_P_e;;.;;r_ry",",,-__________ 

SEARCH START DATE: 
Search time* (clerical): 
Search time* (professional): ________ 

*Does not include photocopying time 

Review time (professional): 
-~------

Search conducted by: 


Name Title Office and Phone 


Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 



--------

--------

Celeste 
Smith/MD/APHIS/USDA 

05/05/2005 09:41 AM 

TO: ACIIES REQUESTER: _C_o_na_n_t~,S_._______ 

REQUEST #: FOIA 08-098 DUE TO FOIA: 11113/07 

Attached is a FOIA request for documents maintained by your office. Please conduct a 
thorough search for all responsive records, including files that may be kept in locations other 

than your office. Do not create a record to respond and do not staple any pages. 

Please complete this page and return it with one single-sided copy of the responsive 
records by MAIL to USDA, APHIS, LPA, FOI, 4700 Riverdale Road, Unit 50, Riverdale, 
MD 20737 or HAND DELIVER to Suite 2B-02, Place records in box outside Space 
2B-02.7 Address records to the attention of ~R~o;:;:b;:;:b:::;:ie:;.oP::;.;e:::;.::r~ry,,"--__________ 

SEARCH START DATE: _______ 
Search time* (clerical): _________ 
Search time* (professional): _______ 

*Does not include photocopying time 

Review time (professional): ________ 

Search conducted by: 

Name Title Office and Phone 

Missing Document Explanation/Special Notes: 



FOI Liaison's Initials & Date: 

***PLEASE NOTE: Agency records retention periods are affected by this FOIAfPA request. DO NOT DESTROY 
ORIGINALS for a minimum of 3 years. Please see APHIS Records Management Handbook: Inf 8 - Privacy Act 
Requests and Inf 9 - FOIA Requests. 




